ADDENDUM NO. 4

DATE:
INVITATION FOR BID:
DATED:
RECEIPT DATE:
OPENING DATE:
SUBJECT:

January 30, 2017
IFB J170012535 – Monroe Park Renovations Project
December 20, 2016
February 8, 2017
February 9, 2017
Question/Answer

Ladies/Gentlemen:
Please take note of the following:
Question/Answer:
1. Per the fixture schedule the part# for MP1 pole does not indicate that it should have a
GFCI receptacle as it is stated that it should have a GFCI receptacle per note 2 on sheet
E1.1. The fixture is also listed that it is 220V. Should there be a GFCI receptacle in the
MP1 pole?
Answer: The answer to this question revises the answer provided in Addendum No. 3,
Item No. 2 – Do Not provide a GFCI receptacle in the MP1 pole. The Fixture is 220V.
2. Answer #6 on addendum #3 states that the contractor must meet the City of Richmond
requirements related to traffic and pedestrian movement in respect to the barriers/safety
fencing. Is it still the intent for the contractor to provide access around the entire
perimeter of Monroe Park either on the sidewalk or in the street protected by barriers or
fencing?
Answer: Any movement of the existing safety barrier/fencing requires the contractor to
protect the general public as per City of Richmond requirements.
3. Sheet L1.2 - The plans in the bottom SW corner call out detail 3/L2.2. This detail shows
the brick courtesy strip at 2’ wide. All the other notes/details refer to the brick courtesy
strip as 1’-4”. Can you please clarify?
Answer: The courtesy strip is 1’-4”.
4. Sheet L1.2. The NW corner, brick paver sidewalk at curbing has detail 5/L2.1 This detail
calls for ½” mortar leveling bed. Looking at the detail and the unit paver specs. I cannot
determine if the intent is for these pavers to have a mortar joint or concrete and sand joint.
Can you please clarify?
Answer: The pavers in this detail are intended to have a mortar joint.

Bidders must take due notice and be governed accordingly. This addendum must be acknowledged
as indicated in the Bid Book or your bid may not be considered.
Sincerely,

Oscar Knott, CPP, CPPO, VCO
Contract Specialist Supervisor
804/646-7499

